
Mr. Thomas Xelley, Assistant Director 
U.S.Secret Service 
Washington, D.C. 20225 
Dear i4". &ether, 

Bt 12, Frederick, hid. 21701 

eb '1/76' 

Mists pursuaut to my letters of August 2 and December 1$, 1975 and the NIA/ 
PA requests contained in thee. 

In between those two letters I was hospitalised with what turned out to have been 
a severe phlebitis from which there had Already been permanent damp. Ibis has imposed 
some limitations and restrictions on as. One related to filing, which Was and sometimes 
remains difficult and awkward. I have the impression you responded to my 12/18/75 letter by saying there are no such files. If you did I would appreciate a copy for mfr files. 

There are files on me tow knowledge, and not only in Protective lessarch. I an 
not suggesthngiapmpriety in thee. I as saying that I de want them, all of them and 
that I would like you to forward this to the proper Treasury official. I mean the 
101A/PA request to include any and all files on or about or pertaining to me, whatever 
their origin. 

IS not prior to then there are files on me vie( bait to the World War II period. 
I was in prior contest with the Treasury and the Secret Service. During the var period 
acme of ay work led to official Treasury actions. If my recollection is not faulty there 
was a case in which pert of the action included collecting a $160,000 fins. 

I have been interviewed by Secret Service Agents in their official capacities an 
more then one occision and for more than one purpose. Ion have had others put me ender 
surveillance for what your part oonsidered to be legitimate reasons that in factIvere 
'Usurious. I have seen other files on Me. it is real and if I do not it is not because 
I cannot provide more specifies. 

Do I have to tell you that I could net have been the subject of proper security 
checks without consultation with the Secret Service? I do have records on this and there 
vas more than the involvement of this nature I wrote you about. 

am aware of the possibility of embarrassment in this but the law precludes this 
as an exemption from compliance. That cilia* report mentioned about is one about which I 
was not oonsulted, unfortunately. How anyone in his right mind could have credited it I do not know. 41; may, in fact, have contributed to if it did not cause the phlebitis as 
I'll explain if you vent me to. 

As I told you I would I have turned this entire setter, 	 eaeordse. over to counsel. I hope you will re-read my 12/18/75 letter. Bedause I have not been 
provided with the regulations under the amended law maths Privacy Act I also ask that 
ton forward this request to that or those Departmental officers. 

I find no response to my request repeated August 2,1975 after receiving your letter 
of three days earlier. If you do not now comply with that request I auk that you please 
forward a copy of this as my appeal from a refusal of the request under FOIA. 

Sinosrely, 

Harold Weibberg 



,Bt. 8, Frederick, Md. 21701 
7/22/76 

Mr. Thomas Kelley, last. Dirextor 
U.S.Secret Service 
1800 G St., NW 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Tom, 

April 15 the Archives finally gave me the Nemo of Transfer rather than go to court. They claim not to have some of the document& referred to in it. You will recall that some time ago the Secret Service did give as most of them. 
Irrma the Nemo it appears that the documents I do not have are the last two an the first page, an exchange between Fox, Bow* and Xadonia of November 29, 1963; and the December 5, 1963 *Amok letter to Stover. 
Ton will recall, I believe, that in my work I have had considerable interest in the film and all the sourrounding details; and that for some years I have had an account of its custody and processing. I would like my records to be complete. So, I herewith request copies of these and any other relevant documents the Secret Service may not have given me in the past. 
law understanding of the MIA the Secret Service is the agency of paramount interest under this law. So, I am also asking that you please send me these documents directly. If the Secret Service elects to deposit copies elsewhere that, of course, is its business. However, three other agencies have been providing what in requested under the Act directly and I know of no legal prohltdtion against this. I believe that under this law I do have the right to ask these documents of the Secret Sends* directly. If I have my own reasons for asking this, I also believe that if you think about this in the light of developments of recent years you may also see that this is a proper and perhaps preferable proceetture for the Secret Service. 
With this Memo there was sue:whew of letters signed by /Admiral Burley and the late Robert Kennedy. The copy of the Robert Kennedy letter provided us was of a carbon partly mashed at the top. It also is an unclear copy. Ueder! the law certain internal eoreftunicatioto are exempt from compulsory disclosure. At the time Robert Kennedy was a Senator, not in an executive agencY. The law applies to executive agencies only. Ay interest is in knowing who prepared that letter for signature. ay belief is that this is what was meshed. I mould appreciate a *op' of this let» ter that is not ranked unless it does have genuine internal ocemmnication on it. 
We have discussed aspects of these documents in the past. If you could find a mutually satisfactory time for a little more discussion of them I would appreciate it. Getting to your office early in the morning presents no problem to me. 
If you can find this time you may also went to reserve a few minutes more because in the course of other work on another subject I have developed some Information and beliefs that may be of interest to the Secret Service. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg 


